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ERVIN and
ASSOCIATES

November 22, 1998 SENT VIA FACSIMILE

Ms. Ann Aldrich

Executive Secretariat

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Room 10139

451 Seventh Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20410-3000

Re: Freedom of information Act Request
Request for Other Than Full and Open Competition, Form HUD-2401 2, For
Contract DU-208C950000003 To The Kerry Company

Dear Ms. Aldrich:

Please consider this a formal request for the following under the provisions of the Freedom
of Information Act:

* Form HUD-24012, including any exhibits or attachments, which was completed for
contract DU-208C950000003 to the Kerry Company for SWAT services; and

* Any other documentation which requests or explains the limited competition in this
instance. :

Ervin and Associates agrees to pay all costs associated with the processin of this request up
to $50. If the processing fee will be greater than $50, please call me at {(301) 469-3422 to
determine whether we will agree to the fee or if we will modify the request.

In addition, please note that our FOIA request dated September 6, 1995, FI-105276, which
requests other items pertaining to the same contract as this request, is still outstanding.
Your most recent correspondence regarding this FOIA request was on September 3, 1996,
when you estimated we would receive the documents by October 8, 1996. Despite our
repeated objections to tha delays in processing this request, we have yet to receive a single
responsive document from you. :

Since you will be dealing with the same program area when assigning this request, | would
suggest you take the opportunity to also complete the processing of FI-105276 which is
now fourteen and a half months old.

Very truly yours,
Ervin and Associates, Iincorporated

David 3. Ervin - 2
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